
tt Inland Revenue 
Te Tan i Taake 

Office of the Commissioner 
National Office 
55 Featherston Street 
PO Box 2198 
Wellington 6104 
New Zealand 

Telephone: 04 890 1846 
Facsimile: 04 978 1627 

3 August 2015 

K Holdaway 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx.xxx.xx  

Dear K Holdaway 

Thank you for your Official Information Act request, in which you requested the following 
information: 

• In the last three years, what's the annual total cost incurred by the agency 
responding to OIA requests? 

• In the last three years, how is servicing OIA requests funded? 

• Please provide copies of any appropriations and unit budgets with respect to OIA 
functions. 

• In the last three years, how many staff does your agency have dedicated to respond 
to OIA requests - and what are their titles, seniority, salaries, travel costs, training 
or personal/professional development costs? 

• In the last three years, what's been the most expensive/costly individual OIA 
request each year? 

• Please provide copies of any delegations of powers under the OIA issued to 
individual staff in the last three years? 

• What has been the cost/time responding to this OIA request? 

We received the request on 1 August 2015 and will respond by 28 August 2015. 

Yours sincerely 

Christina Goodall 
Manager, Commissioner's Correspondence 
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